

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 9, 1954

Mr. W. C. Powers
326 Independence Building
Colorado Springs, Colorado

Re: Powers-Marshall Company
#1 Powers-Marshall
C N WSE Sec. 34-T2IN-R30E

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of your Form C-105, Well Record, on the above captioned well.

Same seems to be in order but I would like to clarify some discrepancies. You list a total depth of 1970' reached with cable tools and I was aware of your total depth as being 1980' at the time of my visit to the well on June 2. Since you omitted any record of stimulation, I assume that you did not finally shoot the well as you were preparing to do the evening of June 2. Please confirm the final depth reached and the stimulation or shooting that was done.

The Formation Record, as submitted on the drillers' record sheets, is satisfactory but represents only the interval 0-1906' so that the 1906-1980' interval is lacking, if 1980' is the correct and final T.D. I am anticipating receipt of your entire cutting's samples from which the School of Mines staff can write up a more detailed and technical formation record than that afforded by your drillers.

Under production you state that the gas well during the first 24 hours made 3 to 4 M.C.F. It is not imperative that you submit an exact initial potential reading but an individual well gauging should be forthcoming whenever the well is connected to the extraction plant. This leads to the use of individual well metering devices which I have been advocating and more recently, demand-ing, of Mr. Timmons. I am sure you and Mr. Marshall understand our position on this matter and perhaps you can assist me in converting Mr. Timmons towards that end.

Kindest personal regards,

